IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF CABELL COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA ex rel.
PATRICK MORRISEY, ATTORNEY GENERAL,
Plaintiff,

v. Civil Action No. I‘;{'C- Al

THOMAS J. MATTHEWS D/B/A

/s/ CHRISTO .
DOWNTOWN USED AUTO SALES, PHER D. CHILES

Defendants.

COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTION, CONSUMER
RESTITUTION, DISGORGEMENT, CIVIL PENALTIES, AND
OTHER APPROPRIATE RELIEF

l. INTRODUCTION

Plaintiff, the State of West Virginia ex rel. Patrick Morrisey, Attorney General
(“the State” or “Attorney General”), files this Complaint asking the Court to temporarily
and permanently enjoin the above-named Defendant, Thomas J. Matthews d/b/a
Downtown Used Auto Sales (hereinafter “Matthews” or “Defendant”), from violating the
West Virginia Consumer Credit and Protection Act WVCCPA (“WVCCPA” or “the Act”),
W. Va. Code § 46A-1-101 et seq., and other applicable consumer protection laws and
regulations, and to enter a final order awarding the State all other appropriate relief as

authorized by W. Va. Code § 46A-7-108.



The Defendant’s violations include selling unsafe vehicles, selling vehicles "as is"
in violation of the implied warranty of merchantability, failing to post Buyers Guides,
failing to disclose the terms and conditions of financing in the manner and form required
by state and federal law, charging unlawful interest and other excess charges in credit
sales, repossessing vehicles without first furnishing consumers with a notice of right to
cure default, and unlawfully converting or disposing of personal property found in
vehicles that it repossesses.

. PARTIES
The Plaintiff

1. Plaintiff Patrick Morrisey is the Attorney General of the State of West
Virginia and is empowered to enforce the provisions of the WVCCPA, W. Va. Code
§ 46A-1-101 et seq., including the provisions that govern the sale and financing of used
motor vehicles.

The Defendant

2. - Defendant Matthews is the owner and operator of a used car dealership
known as Downtown Used Auto Sales (“DUAS”), which is located at 1307 Third
Avenue, Huntington, West Virginia 25701.

3. The public records on file with the West Virginia Secretary of State
("WVSO0S") disclose that DUAS was created as a limited liability company by Matthews
and Christopher P. Meek on October 14, 2010. However, the WVSOS issued a

certificate of administrative dissolution on November 1, 2011 after DUAS failed to file its



annual report and/or pay the annual report fee as required by W. Va. Code
§ 59-1-2a(c).

4. Although the WVSOS listed Meek as a member of DUAS when it was
created, upon information and belief Meek was not involved in the creation or operation
of DUAS. Hence, Meek is not included as a Defendant in this civil action.

lll. APPLICABLE LAW

5 DUAS is a licensed dealer of used motor vehicles, as defined by W. Va.
Code § 17A-6-1(a)(2) and, as such, it is subject to the provisions set forth in W. Va.
Code § 17A-6-1 et seq., as well as the West Virginia Legislative Rules for the Division
of Motor Vehicles, 91 C.S.R. 6.

6. DUAS engages in the sale and financing of used motor vehicles to
consumers. As such, DUAS's business practices are subject to the provisions set forth
in the WVCCPA, which is regulated by the Attorney General pursuant to W. Va. Code
§ 46A-7;101 et seq.

7. DUAS is a “merchant" as defined by W. Va. Code § 46-2-104(i) of the
Uniform Commercial Code and as that term is used generally throughout the WVCCPA.

8. As a merchant engaged in the sale of used motor vehicles to consumers,
DUAS is subject to the provisions set forth in the FTC Used Motor Vehicle Trade
Regulation Rule (“FTC Used Vehicle Rule"), 16 C.F.R. § 455, which requires car
dealers to post a disclosure document called a Buyers Guide on the outside of all used
vehicles that are offered for sale to notify consumers about the terms and conditions of

the warranty, if any, on the vehicle.



9. As a merchant engaged in the sale or used motor vehicles to consumers,
DUAS may not sell vehicles “as is* nor may it exclude, modify or otherwise attempt to
limit any warranty, express or implied, including the warranties of merchantability and
fitness for a particular purpose, nor may it limit any remedy provided by law, including
the measure of damages available, for a breach of warranty, express or implied, W. Va.
Code § 46A-6-107.

10. DUAS engages in the extension of “credit" to consumers as defined by the
WVCCPA, W. Va. Code § 46A-1-102(17).

11. DUAS is a "creditor as defined by the federal Truth-in-Lending Act (“TILA")
and Regulation Z, 15 U.S.C. § 1601(e) and 12 C.F.R. 226.2(a)(17), respectively, and,
as such, it is also subject to the provisions set forth therein.

12. DUAS is a "debt collector" as defined by W. Va. Code § 46A-2-122(d).

13. After a default on any installment obligation or any other secured obligation,
except for a covenant to provide insurance for or otherwise to protect and preserve the
property covered by a security interest or lease, the WVCCPA prohibits a creditor from
accelerating maturity of the unpaid balance of any such installment obligation or any
other such secured obligation, commence any action or demand or take possession of
collateral on account of default until 10 days after notice has been given to the
consumer of his or her right to cure such default. See W. Va. Code § 46A-2-106.

14. The content of the notice of consumer"s right to cure default must conform
to the language set forth in W. Va. Code § 46A-2-106 and the notice must be mailed or

delivered to the last known address for the consumer.



15. Violations of the FTC Used Vehicle Rule, TILA, Regulation Z, and other
state and federal laws intended to protect the public are deemed to be unfair or
deceptive acts or practices, in violation of W. Va. Code § 46A-6-104.

16. A person or creditor that engages in repeated and willful violations of the
WVCCPA is subject to a civil penalty of up to $5,000.00 for each violation in
accordance with W. Va. Code § 46A-7-111(2).

IV. THE ATTORNEY GENERAL'’S INVESTIGATION

17. The Attomey General first opened an investigation of Downtown Used
Auto Sales in September, 2012, after receiving numerous complaints from consumers
alleging that it was engaged in a wide range of violations of the WVCCPA in the sale
and financing of used motor vehicles.

18. From the date of its inception of up to and including the time of this
Complaint, at least 22 formal complaints were filed with the Attorney General against
DUAS.

19. In furtherance of its investigation, the Attorney General issued an
investigative subpoena ("Subpoena") to Matthews on April 25, 2013, compelling him to
produce documents and information about the sale and financing of used motor
vehicles to West Virginia consumers.

20. A review of the complaints filed with the Attorney General's office,
including the documents produced by DUAS in response to the Subpoena, disclose that
DUAS engaged in a wide range of violations of the WVCCPA. These violations

include, but are not limited to, selling unsafe vehicles; selling vehicles "as is" in violation



of the implied warranty of merchantability; failing to post Buyers Guides; failing to
disclose the terms and conditions of financing in the manner and form required by state
and federal law; charging unlawful interest and other excess charges in credit sales;
repossessing vehicles without first furnishing consumers with a notice of right to cure
default; and unlawfully converting or disposing of personal property found in vehicles it
repossesses.

21.  The standard sales and financing documents disclose that DUAS sought
to waive consumers’ rights under the WVCCPA and to mislead consumers about its
obligations to them under the WVCCPA. These documents are discussed below for
illustrative purposes.

22.  One of the documents used by DUAS contains the following notice to
consumers:

ALL VEHICLES SOLD LESS THAN $1,000 OR LESS WILL

ALSO ALL DEPOSITS ON VEHICLES ARE NO
REFUNDABLE!! NO EXCEPTIONS.

See notice furnished by DUAS to Clarence and Stacie Barker of South Point, Ohio on
April 24, 2010, attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated by reference herein.
23.  On December 29, 2010, DUAS sold a 2001 Toyota Avalon to Donald
Adkins of Huntington for $1,260.00. The Buyers Guide furnished to him states:
VEHICLE IS BEING SOLD “AS IS” WITH NO WARRANTY.
BUYER UNDERSTANDS VEHICLE NEEDS MOTOR
WORK AND AGREES TO FIX VEHICLE HIMSELF.
See Used Car Order and Buyers Guide attached hereto as Exhibits B and B-1 and

incorporated by reference herein.



24. DUAS sold a 2002 Dodge Caravan to George Keyes of Huntington for
$1,400 on September 23, 2011. Under the heading “Systems Covered” the Buyers
Guide states that the vehicle was sold “AS IN - WHERE IS.” (DUAS meant to say “AS
IS.” — WHERE 1S.") See Buyers Guide attached hereto as Exhibit C and incorporated
by reference herein.
25. On December 30, 2011, DUAS sold a 2001 Volkswagen Jetta Sedan to
Justin and Heather Chastain of Huntington for $5,500. The second page of the “Bill of
Sale-Buyer's Order,” Additional Conditions of Sale, contains the following provision:
Any motor vehicle sold to Buyer by Dealer under this Order
is sold WITHOUT WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,
INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE as to its condition or the condition of any part
thereof except as may be specifically provided in a separate
writing to Buyer by Dealer. TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED
BY LAW, BUYER SHALL NOT BE ENTITLED TO
RECOVER FROM THE DEALER ANY CONSEQUENTIAL
DAMAGES, DAMAGES TO PROPERTY, DAMAGES FOR
LOSS OR USE, LOSS OF TIME, LOSS OF PROFITS OR
INCOME FOR ANY OTHER INCIDENTAL DAMAGES.

See Bill of Sale-Buyer's Order, Item 6, attached hereto as Exhibits D and D-1 and

incorporated by reference herein.

26. The sale to Justin and Heather Chastain was accompanied by a Buyers
Guide that was marked “AS IS - NO WARRANTY.” See Buyers Guide attached hereto
as Exhibit E and incorporated by reference herein. The exclusion of damages for
breach of warranty also violates W. Va. Code § 46A-6-107.

27. On January 17, 2011, DUAS sold a 1995 Toyota Camry to Melissa

Medley of Huntington in exchange for an even trade of a 1999 Ford Escort. DUAS
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required Ms. Medley to sign a document stating “I declare that | am satisfied with the
trade and will forego any and all legal action against Downtown Used Auto Sales in
reference to the 1995 Toyota Camry.” See document attached hereto as Exhibit F and
incorporated by reference herein.

28. Many of the dealer files produced by DUAS contained a document called
“Buyers Guide Disclosure Form” that appeared to be a substitute for a proper Buyers
Guide. The document contained an option for “AS IS — NO WARRANTY” sales and
also contained a list of items that are not covered under the warranty, including such
things as “brakes or brake components” and ‘tires.” The implied warranty of
merchantability discussed above requires that items such as brakes and tires that affect
the safe operation of the vehicle are covered by the implied warranty of merchantability
and must meet minimum safety standards in order for the vehicle to pass an official
motor vehicle inspection. See “Buyers Guide Disclosure Form” provided by DUAS to
Theresa Hatcher of Huntington on March 9, 2012, attached hereto as Exhibit G and
incorporated by reference herein.

29. In some instances DUAS offered a limited warranty in which it promised to
only pay 50% of parts and labor on mechanical parts that need repair during the first
thirty (30) days of 1,000 miles, whatever comes first. This limitation of its obligations is
in conflict with the implied warranty of merchantability that requires used car dealers to
take full responsibility for parts and labor on repairs of mechanical parts that exist at the
time of sale or that arise shortly after the sale. See Buyers Guide issued by DUAS to

Ashley Milton of Wayne on January 26, 2013, attached hereto as Exhibit H and



incorporated by reference herein. The Buyers Guide form issued to Ms. Milton is not
permissible for use in West Virginia or other states that prohibit the implied warranty of
merchantability because it contains the “as is” option even though that option is not
checked.

30. In addition to using the wrong Buyers Guide form, it is evident that DUAS
did not furnish Buyers Guide forms at all to consumers in many of its sales. See
Exhibit G sighted hereinabove. Even when DUAS used the correct Buyers Guide form,
it often used the form for improper purposes. For example, DUAS used Buyers Guide
forms to memorialize items it promised to fix, to disclose that vehicles had a “rebuilt
title,” and to disclose terms of financing (i.e., “$200 due in 2 weeks from date of sale”).
See Buyers Guides attached hereto as Exhibits I, J, and K, respectively, and
incorporated by reference herein.

31. A review of the complaints filed with the Attorney General, including the
additional files and documents produced by DUAS in response to the subpoena,
confirms that DUAS systematically failed to disclose the terms and conditions of
financing in the manner required by state and federal law in each credit sale entered
into with West Virginia Consumers. This failure to properly disclose the terms and
conditions of financing is exemplified by the security agreement entered into between
DUAS and Ashley Milton of Wayne on February 26, 2013, the security agreement
entered into between DUAS and Terry Asbury of Huntington on January 25, 2010, and

the security agreement entered into between DUAS and Kristen Coles of Huntington on



February 11, 2013, attached hereto as Exhibits L, M, N, and O and incorporated by
reference herein.

32. A review of the documents that accompanied the complaints filed by West
Virginia consumers against DUAS disclosed that DUAS charged a “$100 contract fee”
in each credit sale to each West Virginia consumer. Specifically, almost every dealer
file produced by DUAS in response to the Subpoena contains the following notice to

consumers:.

AT DOWNTOWN USED AUTO SALES WE DO NOT
CHARGE FINANCE CHARGES ON OUR IN-HOUSE
FINANCING. WE DO HOWEVER, CHARGE A ONE TIME
$100 CONTRACT FEE. THIS WILL BE ADDED TO THE
TOTAL AMOUNT PAID FOR THE VEHICLE. WE DO
CHARGE A 5% LATE FEE OR $50 (WHICHEVER IS LESS)
FOR PAYMENTS WHICH ARE MORE THAN TEN (10)
DAYS LATE.

This practice is exemplified by the contract entered into by DUAS with Terry Asbury of
Huntington on January 25, 2010, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit P and
incorporated by reference herein. See also documents entered into with and signed by
other consumers attached hereto as Exhibits Q and R and incorporated by reference
herein.

33. The documents produced by consumers with their complaints, including
the documents produced by DUAS in response to the Subpoena, disclose that DUAS
charged or represented that it could charge late fees in access of the amounts allowed
by the WVCCPA. This practice is exemplified by Exhibit P referred to hereinabove that

contains the following notice:
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WE DO CHARGE A 5% LATE FEE OR $50 (WHICHEVER

IS LESS) FOR PAYMENTS WHICH ARE MORE THAN 10

DAYS LATE.
See also Exhibits Q and R that contain the same representations concerning late fees
that DUAS may collect.

34. A review of the documents produced by consumers with their complaints,
including the documents produced by DUAS in response to the Subpoena, discloses
that DUAS repossessed at least 85 vehicles during the period beginning January 1,
2010 up to the time it responded to the Subpoena. ‘DUAS produced the original dealer
files containing all original documents to the Attorney General as opposed to providing
only copies. The files disclosed that DUAS, upon information and belief, never
provided a notice of right to cure default before repossessing vehicles from consumers.
The Subpoena also required DUAS to produce the form it uses for providing notice of
right to cure default to consumers before repossessing vehicles. DUAS failed to
produce any such form.

35. The documents produced by consumers with their complaints, and the
documents produced by DUAS in response to the Subpoena, disclose that DUAS
misled consumers about their right to receive a notice of right to cure default before
their vehicle could be repossessed. This practice is exemplified by the security
agreement entered into with Terry Asbury on January 25, 2010 which contains the
following provision:

Upon occurrence of any of the foregoing circumstances or
conditions of default, Debtor hereby expressly waives any
Constitutional right to notice and/or a Hearing prior to

Secured Party resuming or taking possession of the
collateral herein. . .

11



See Exhibit N attached hereto and incorporated herein.

36. DUAS's practice of misleading consumers about their right to receive a
notice of right to cure default before the vehicle may be repossessed is also exemplified
by the security agreement entered into between DUAS and Kristen Coles on February
11, 2011, which provides:

Subject to s 37-5-110 and 37-5-111 of the West Virginia

Code Ann. To take immediate possession of the collateral

without notice or resort to legal process. . .
See Exhibit O referred to hereinabove. (The statutes cited in DUAS'’s document do not
exist.)

37. The documents produced by consumers with their complaints, including
the documents produced by DUAS in response to the Subpoena, also confirm that
DUAS could dispose of, and did dispose of, personal property found in the vehicles that
it repossessed without affording consumers any reasonable opportunity to reclaim the
property. This practice is exemplified by the security agreement entered into between
DUAS and Kristen Coles on February 11, 2013, Exhibit O, which contains the following

statement:

[IIn the event Debtor, any personal property located therein
and not subject to secured party’s Security Interest, in such
as event Debtor shall by certification or registered U.S. Mail,
notify Secured Party within twenty four hours after
resumption of possession or repossession of the collateral,
as to any such articles claimed by the Debtor may not be
subject to secured party’'s Security Interest. Absent such
notification, Secured Party may dispose of any such
personal property as if it were expressly covered by its
Security Interest created by this Agreement.

12



See Exhibit O referred to herein above. See also Security Agreement entered into
between DUAS and Terry Asbury on January 25, 2010, Exhibit N referred to herein
above, which contains the same provision as Exhibit O.
Formal Complaints of West Virginia Consumers
38. A total of 22 formal complaints were filed with the Attorney General
against DUAS from the time of DUAS'’s inception up to and including the time of this

Complaint.

39. In accordance with its standard protocol, each formal complaint was
forwarded to DUAS with a form letter requesting a written response to the complaint
within 10 days. If no response was received, the complaint was resent to DUAS with
another letter requesting a written response to the complaint within five days.

40. In connection with its investigation of DUAS, the Attorney General's staff
reviewed each complaint, DUAS's response (when it did respond), and interviewed
most of the complainants. Upon the basis thereof, the Attorney General offers
summaries of 18 consumer complaints as a representative sample of the business
practices of DUAS'.

Complaint of Margaret Anderson, Huntington, WV
(Filed September 15, 2011)

41. Ms. Anderson purchased a 1997 Isuzu Rodeo from DUAS on October 15,
2010 for the cash purchase price of $2,995. She reports that the vehicle had a

cracked windshield (and thus, would not pass inspection) and a faulty transmission,

The Attorney General's Complaint seeks relief for all consumers aggrieved by
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which DUAS refused to repair. After she had paid $2,235, DUAS repossessed the
vehicle without sending her a notice of right to cure default when she was
approximately 4-5 days late. She called DUAS one day after the repossession to
locate her vehicle so that she could recover her personal belongings. She was advised
that the vehicle had already been “cleared out” and that her possessions had been
discarded. Among other things, she lost a personal bible, portable battery charger,
college text books, jumper cables, compact discs, and an infant seat. As a result of
DUAS's unlawful actions in this sale, Ms. Anderson is owed a total of $2,735, consisting
of a refund of all payments she made, $2,235, and $500 as reimbursement for her
wrongfully discarded personal belongings.

Complaint of Leann Burns, Huntington, WV
(Filed June 21, 2012)

42. Ms. Burns purchased a 1996 Toyota Camry from DUAS on February 3,
2012 for the cash purchase price of $3,995. Within four days after purchase the
transmission broke down, which DUAS blamed on her and failed to repair it without
charge to her. DUAS ultimately repossessed the vehicle without providing her with a
notice 'of right to cure default. Up until the time of the repossession, Ms. Burns had
made total payments of $2,200, and had paid $150 for repairs that were the
responsibility of DUAS. As a result of DUAS’s unlawful actions in this sale, Ms. Burns
is owed a total of $2,350, consisting of a refund of all payments she made, $2,200, and

$150 as reimbursement for repairs.

the practices of DUAS and is not limited to the complaints summarized here.
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Complaint of Tiffany Dempsey, Milton, WV
(Filed September 19, 2011)

43. Ms. Dempsey purchased a 2001 Pontiac Grand-Am from DUAS on
August 1, 2011 for the cash purchase price of approximately $2,500. The vehicle
began overheating on the way home on the day of purchase. An inspection of the
vehicle disclosed that the radiator and reservoir were dry. DUAS suggested she add
water, as it had forgotten to do so. The next day she checked the radiator and it was
dry again and, upon checking the oil, found that it was mixed with water. DUAS
declined to .make the repairs without charge to her. Her husband ultimately spént nine
hours attempting to make the repair, with labor valued at $800, and she spent $350 for
vacuum seals, but the repair was not successful. DUAS ultimately repbssessed the

vehicle without providing her a notice of right to cure default. As a result of DUAS's
unlawful actions in this sale, Ms. Dempsey is owed a total of $2,350, consisting of a
refund of all payments she made, $1,200, and $1,050 as reimbursement for labor and
parts.

Complaint of Shawn Fowler, Huntington, WV
(Filed August 7, 2013)

44. Mr. Fowler purchased a 2006 Chevrolet Impala from DUAS on July 18,
2013 for the cash purchase price of $7,995. Mr. Fowler reports that the engine had a
“spit and sputter,” and the seat was broken at the time of purchase. DUAS promised
to make these repairs prior to his purchase but he later discovered that it failed to do
so. He returned the vehicle to DUAS on multiple occasions in an effort to get the

repairs completed. As of this date, Mr. Fowler reports that the broken seat was finally
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fixed but the “spit and sputter” problem has persisted. Since DUAS has been given
ample opportunity to make this repair but has declined to do so, DUAS must resolve
this complaint by fully rescinding the sale and refunding all payments made to date by
Mr. Fowler in exchange for the return of the car. As of this date, Mr. Fowler has made
estimated payments of $3,100 to DUAS, consisting of a down payment of $2,100 and
five monthly payments of $200 each.

Complaint of Patricia Hedrick, Huntington, WV
(Filed August 30, 2011)

45.  Ms. Hedrick purchased a 2002 Oldsmobile Alero from DUAS on July 29,
2011 for the cash purchase price of $1,025. She encountered significant mechanical
problems with the vehicle and it broke down approximately one week after purchase.
She brought the vehicle back to DUAS, but DUAS declined to make the repair without
charge to her. The attempted repairs by DUAS were not successful and the vehicle
continued to break down. DUAS ultimately repossessed the vehicle without providing
her with a right to cure default. Because of DUAS’s unlawful actions in this sale, Ms.
Hedrick is owed a total of $1,284.75, consisting of a refund of all payments she made
(believed to be approximately $1,025) and $259.75 as reimbursement for labor and
parts.

Complaint of Cecil Hopkins, Huntington, WV
(Filed April 9, 2012)

46. Mr. Hopkins purchased a 2003 Chevrolet Impala from DUAS on March
22, 2012 for the cash purchase price of $3,500. Mr. Hopkins encountered significant

mechanical difficulties from the beginning, including faulty brakes and problems with the
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front and rear alignment. Three days after purchase, the vehicle began overheating.
Mr. Hopkins also reported that he believed the vehicle had flood damage due to the
presence of water inside the headlight assembly. We have not been able to confirm
whether Mr. Hopkins currently has the vehicle or if it has been repossessed. Because
of DUAS’s unlawful actions in this sale, Mr. Hopkins is owed a total of $3,500,
consisting of the full amount of the purchase price, or the amount he has paid as of this

date.

Complaint of Patricia Howard, Huntington, WV
(Filed July 20, 2012)

47. Ms. Howard's complaint arises from the initial purchase of a 1998 Ford
Taurus from DUAS on February 2, 2012. After encountering significant mechanical
problems from the beginning, she traded the Taurus to DUAS for a 2001 Chrysler
Sebring on May 12, 2012 for the cash purchase price of $4,495. She also
encountered significant mechanical problems with the Sebring and it would not pass
inspection. One repair shop, Auto-Tech, estimated necessary repairs of $1,600 before
the vehicle would pass inspection. She ultimately returned the vehicle to DUAS
because of its continued refusal to make the repairs. Because of DUAS’s unlawful
actions in this sale, Ms. Howard is owed a total of $2,381, consisting of the down
payments made by Ms. Howard on both vehicles.

Complaint of Lonzo Lovejoy, Hammond, WV
(Filed July 24, 2012)

48. Mr. Lovejoy purchased a 2002 Subaru from DUAS in December 2011 for

the cash purchase price of $4,800. He was given a credit of $2,300 on his trade-in of a
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1998 Ford Van and paid an additional $2,500 cash for the Subaru. Shortly after the
purchase Mr. Lovejoy discovered that the frame was so severely damaged that it was
not safe to drive. He submitted graphic photos documenting the frame damage with
his complaint. The vehicle ultimately broke down on 1-64 near Huntington where he had
it towed to his home in Hamlin. After DUAS refused to repair the Subaru, Mr. Lovejoy
signed the title over to another party who agreed to tow it from his property. Because
of DUAS’s unlawful actions in this sale, Mr. Lovejoy is owed a total of $4,800, consisting
of $2,500 cash he paid for the Subaru and reimbursement of $2,300 for the Ford Van
he traded in.

Complaint of Alexis Maynard, Huntington, WV
(Filed September 8, 2011)

49. Ms. Maynard purchased a 2002 Nissan Sentra from DUAS on February
19, 2011 for the cash purchase price of $4,045. She encountered significant problems
with the engine and transmission from the beginning, which DUAS failed to repair after
repeated attempts. The vehicle ultimately broke down at the 29" exit off 1-64, where it
was left under the belief that DUAS would tow it in. Instead, she later learned that the
police had’ it towed to Thompsons, at which point DUAS refused to take any
responsibility for paying the towing and storage bill or repairing the vehicle. The
vehicle was ultimately abandoned to Thompsons for the unpaid towing and storage bill.
Because of DUAS’s unlawful actions in this sale, Ms. Maynard is owed a total of
$4,050, consisting of a refund of all payments she made to DUAS, $4,045, and

reimbursement of $405 for miscellaneous repairs.
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Complaint of Victoria McFann, Barboursville, WV
(February 15, 2012)

50. Ms. McFann purchased a 2000 Dodge Neon from DUAS on December 6,
2012 for the cash purchase price of $4,495. She was forced to pay $300 initially for
repairs to enable the vehicle to pass inspection, as well as an additional $800 in repairs
for defects that existed at the time of sale. Because of DUAS’s unlawful actions in this
sale, Ms. McFann is owed a total of $1,100 for reimbursement of miscellaneous repairs.

Complaint of Jamie Moore, Huntington, WV
(Filed April 4, 2011)

51. Ms. Moore purchased a 2000 Oldsmobile Alero from DUAS in January
2011 for the cash purchase price of $2,995. The Buyers Guide furnished to Ms. Moore
after the sale contains the statement: “Vehicle has rebuilt title.” Ms. Moore did not
know what that meant and would not have purchased the vehicle had she known that it
had been totaled and rebuilt. Ms. Moore reports that she incurred $762.22 for repairs
of mechanical defects that existed from the beginning that DUAS should have taken
responsibility for under the implied warranty of merchantability. Because of DUAS's
unlawful actions in this sale, DUAS must fully rescind the sale and refund Ms. Moore
the amount of $3757.22, consisting of $2,995 in payments made to DUAS and
reimbursement of $762.22 in repairs.

Complaint of Heather Munisteri, Huntington, WV
(Filed October 29, 2012)

52. Ms. Munisteri purchased a 2006 Kia from DUAS on March 14, 2012 for

the cash purchase price of $7,495. She encountered significant mechanical problems
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with the vehicle from the beginning, including problems that prevented it from passing
inspection that DUAS had promised to repair. The mechanical problems escalated to
the point where the vehicle would not exceed 20 mph and had no working hazard lights.
The mechanical problems were the primary cause of an accident in Huntington that
resulted in substantial damage to the vehicle. DUAS ultimately went to the shop where
the vehicle was being repaired and repossessed it without providing Ms. Munisteri with
a notice of right to cure default. Because of DUAS’s unlawful actions in this sale,
DUAS must make a péyment of $4,632.62 to Ms. Munisteri, consisting of a refund of
$3,600 in payments made to DUAS, and reimbursement of $1,032.62 in payments to
Enterprise for a rental car while her vehicle was in the shop for repairs.

Complaint of Rebecca Mutters, Huntington, WV
(Filed December 1, 2011)

53. Ms. Mutters purchased a 1995 Nissan Maxima from DUAS on September
6, 2011 for the cash purchase price of $3,995. She encountered significant
mechanical problems from the beginning as a result of which DUAS charged her
approximately $1,000 for repairs. Ms. Mutters made total payments of $3,795 to
DUAS but withheld payment of the final $200 because of DUAS's refusal to take
responsibility for repairs. DUAS ultimately repossessed the vehicle without providing
her with a notice of right to cure default and without paying the surplus to her after
resale of the vehicle. Because of DUAS’s unlawful actions in this sale, it must make a
payment of $4,795 to Ms. Mutters, consisting of a refund of $3,700 in payments made

and $1,000 reimbursement for repairs.
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Complaint of Bonnie Neace
(Filed December 1, 2011)

54. Ms. Neace purchased a 1999 Jeep Grand Cherokee from DUAS on
October 5, 2011 for the cash purchase price of $4,995. Ms. Neace encountered
significant mechanical problems with the vehicle from the vehicle from the beginning,
including problems with the transmission and heat, which DUAS declined to repair even
after having the vehicle in its shop for three weeks in May 2013. Despite these
problems, Ms. Neace paid for the vehicle in full. Because of DUAS's unlawful actions
in this sale, it must rescind this sale and reimburse Ms. Neace in the amount of $4,995
in exchange for return of the vehicle.

Complaint of Tonielle Porter, Huntington, WV
(Filed April 18, 2013)

55. Ms. Porter purchased a 2003 Ford Truck from DUAS on January 10, 2013
for the cash purchase price of $4,200. DUAS had promised to repair the brakes and
other problems prior to the initial purchase, but failed to do so, which resulted in a
charge to her of $230 for these repairs. She reports that she also paid as much as an
additional $2,000 on parts for other repairs of defects that existed from the beginning.
She also believes the vehicle has been flooded because she has had to replace three
out of four hub assemblies and observed that the parts were seriously eroded.
Because of DUAS’s unlawful actions in this sale, it must rescind this sale and reimburse
Ms. Porter the amount of $6,430, consisting of a refund of $4,200 in payments for the

vehicle along with reimbursement of $2,230 for repairs.
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Complaint of Aaron Ray, Huntington, WV
(Filed April 4, 2011)

56. Mr. Ray purchased a 2001 Mercury Sable from DUAS on December 4,
2010 for the cash purchase price of $3,995. He encountered significant mechanical
problems with the vehicle from the beginning, including a serious problem with rust, all
of which caused the vehicle to not pass inspection. After DUAS declined to make the
repairs without charge to him, he ultimately returned the vehicle to DAUS because the
cost of making necessary repairs to make it safe exceeded the value of 'the vehicle.
Because of DUAS’s unlawful actions in this sale, it must make a payment of $1,000 to
Mr. Ray, consisting of a refund of his down payment.

Complaint of Amanda Tolliver, Huntington, WV
(Filed September 4, 2013)

57. Ms. Tolliver purchased a 2001 Chevrolet Impala from DUAS on May 13,
2013 for the cash purchase price of $5,495. She encountered significant mechanical
problems with the vehicle from the beginning that were outlined in detail in her 5 %2
page single spaced typed complaint, to which DUAS never responded. As a result of
the problems, Ms. Tolliver was forced to park the vehicle and purchase a new one.
Because of DUAS's unlawful actions in this sale, it must fully rescind the sale and make
a payment of $2,297.50 to Ms. Tolliver in exchange for return of the vehicle, consisting
of a refund of $1,949.75 in payments made to DUAS and reimbursement of $347.75
that she paid to Dutch Miller to inspect and assess the mechanical problems with the

vehicle.
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Complaint of Caanan Watts, Barboursville, WV
(Filed September 15, 2010)

58. Mr. Watts purchased a 1997 Isuzu Rodeo from DUAS on June 10, 2010
for the cash purchase price of $3,995. Mr. Watts was forced to pay for installation of a
new muffler and windshield from the beginning in order for the vehicle to pass
inspection, after DUAS refused to take responsibility for those repairs. Within two
weeks after purchase of the vehicle, the check engine light came on and, not long after
that, the transmission went out. Again, DUAS declined to take responsibility to make
the repairs. Altogether, Mr. Watts paid $659 for repairs that were the responsibility of
DUAS, consisting of $84 for the windshield, $100 for the muffler, and $475 for the
unsuccessful repair of the transmission. The continuing mechanical problems forced
him to trade in the vehicle for another purchase. Because of DUAS'’s unlawful actions
in this sale, it must make a payment of $1,659 to Mr. Watts, consisting of a refund of
$1,000 for payments made to DUAS and reimbursement of $659 for repairs paid for by
Mr. Watts.

V. CLAIMS FOR RELIEF

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
(Selling Vehicles “as is” in Violation of the
Implied Warranty of Merchantability)
59. The State reasserts each and every allegation hereinabove in this
Compilaint as if set forth fully herein.
60. As a merchant engaged in the sale of used motor vehicles to consumers,

DUAS may not sell vehicles “as is” nor may it exclude, modify or otherwise attempt to

limit any warranty, express or implied, including the warranties of merchantability and
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fitness for a particular purpose, nor may it limit any remedy provided by law, including
the measure of damages available, for a breach of warranty, express or implied, W. Va.
Code § 46A-6-107.
61. DUAS has sold vehicles “as is” at all times pertinent hereto as alleged in
this Complaint, in violation of W. Va. Code § 46A-6-107 and W. Va. Code § 46A-6-104.
SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

(DUAS Misled Consumers About its
Obligations under the Implied Warranty of Merchantability)

62. The State reasserts each and every allegation hereinabove in this
Complaint as if set forth fully herein.

63. As a merchant engaged in the sale of used motor vehicles to consumers,
DUAS may not sell vehicles “as is” nor may it exclude, modify or otherwise attempt to
limit any warranty, express or implied, including the warranties of merchantability and
fitness for a particular purpose, nor may it limit any remedy provided by law, including
the measure of damages available, for a breach of warranty, express or implied, W. Va.
Code § 46A-6-107. DUAS has sold vehicles “as is” at all times pertinent hereto as
alleged in this Complaint, in violation of W. Va. Code § 46A-6-107 and W. Va. Code
§ 46A-6-104.

64. DUAS misled consumers about its obligation to provide vehicles that are
merchantable and to take responsibility to repair all mechanical defects that fall within
the implied warranty of merchantability at all times pertinent hereto as alleged in this
Complaint, in violation of W. Va. Code § 46A-6-107, W.Va. Code

§ 46A-6-102(f)(12)(13) and W. Va. Code § 46A-6-104.
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THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
(DUAS Sold Vehicles That Are Unsafe to Drive)

65. The State reasserts each and every allegation hereinabove in this
Complaint as if set forth fully herein.

66. As a merchant engaged in the sale of used motor vehicles to consumers,
DUAS may not sell vehicles “as is” nor may it exclude, modify or otherwise attempt to
limit any warranty, express or implied, including the warranties of merchantability and
fitness for a particular purpose, nor may it limit any remedy provided by law, including
the measure of damages available, for a breach of warranty, express or implied, W. Va.
Code § 46A-6-107. DUAS has sold vehicles “as is” at all times pertinent hereto as
alleged in this Complaint, in \)iolation of W. Va. Code § 46A-6-107 and W. Va. Code
§ 46A-6-104.

67. DUAS sold vehicles that are unsafe and will not pass a West Virginia
motor vehicle safety inspection at certain times pertinent hereto and as alleged in this
Complaint, in violation of W. Va. Code § 46A-6-107 and W. Va. Code § 46A-6-104.

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION

(DUAS Failed to Post Buyers Guides in the
Manner and Form Required by State and Federal Law)

68. The State reasserts each and every allegation hereinabove in this
Complaint as if set forth fully herein.

69. As a merchant engaged in the sale of used motor vehicles to consumers,
DUAS is subject to the provisions set forth in the FTC Used Motor Vehicle Trade

Regulation Rule (“FTC Used Vehicle Rule”), 16 C.F.R. § 455, which requires used car
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dealers to post a disclosure document called a Buyers Guide on the outside of all used
vehicles that are offered for sale to notify consumers about the terms and conditions of
the warranty, if any, on the vehicle.

70. DUAS failed to post Buyers Guides on used motor vehicles it offers for
sale to consumers in the manner and form required by the FTC Used Vehicle Rule at all
times pertinent hereto and as alleged in this Complaint. In each instance where it
failed to do so, it engaged in an unfair or deceptive act or practice, in violation of W. Va.
Code § 46A-6-104.

FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION

(DUAS Failed to Disclose the Terms and Conditions of
Financing in the Manner and Form Required by State and Federal Law)

71. The State reasserts each and every allegation hereinébove in this
Complaint as if set forth fully herein.

72. As a merchant engaged in the regular sale and financing of used motor
vehicles to consumers, DUAS is a “creditor” as defined by the federal Truth-in-Lending
Act (“TILA*) and Regulation Z, 15 U.S.C. § 1601(e) and 12C.F.R. § 226.2(a)(17),
respectively, and, as such, it is also subject to the provisions set forth therein. DUAS
also engages in the extension of “credit” to consumers as defined by the WVCCPA,
W. Va. Code § 46A-1-102(17).

73.  Violations of TILA and Regulation Z are deemed to be unfair or deceptive
practices in violation of W. Va. Code § 46A-6-104.

74. TILA and Regulation Z require that DUAS, as a creditor, must

conspicuously disclose, in each credit transaction, the “amount financed,” using that
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term: the “finance charge,” using that term; the finance charge expressed as an “annual
percentage rate,” using that term; the sum of the amount financed and the finance
charge, which shall be termed the “total payments”; the number, amount, and due
dates or period of payments scheduled to repay the total of payments; where the credit
is secured, a statement that a security interest has been taken; and the dollar charge or
percentage amount which may be imposed on account of a late payment, in
accordance with TILA, 15 U.S.C. § 1638, Regulation Z, 12 C.F.R. §226.17—18,‘and
W. Va. Code § 46A-6-104.

75. DUAS failed to disclose the terms and conditions of financing in the
manner and form required by TILA and Regulation Z at all times pertinent hereto and as
alleged in this Complaint. In each instance where it failed to do so, DUAS has
engaged in an unfair or deceptive act or practice, in violation of W. Va. Code
§ 46A-6-104.

SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION

(DUAS Charged a “One Time $100 Contract Fee” In Each
Credit Sale Without Disclosing Such Fee as a Finance Charge)

76. The State reasserts each and every allegation hereinabove in this
Compilaint as if set forth fully herein.

77. TILA and Regulation Z require that DUAS, as a creditor, must
conspicuously disclose, in each credit transaction, the "amount financed” using that
term, and the finance charged expressed as “annual percentage rate,” using that term.

78. Regulation Z defines “finance charge” as follows:

The finance charge is the cost of consumer credit as a dollar
amount. It includes any charge payable directly or indirectly
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by the consumer and imposed directly or indirectly by the
creditor as an incident to or a condition of the extension of
credit.

See 12 C.F.R. § 226.4(a).

79. DUAS charged a “one-time $100 contract fee” to each consumer in each
credit sale without disclosing the fee as a finance charge as required by TILA and
Regulation Z at all times pertinent hereto as alleged in this Complaint. In each
instance where DUAS did so, it engaged in an unfair or deceptive act or practice, in
violation of W. Vé. Code §‘46A—6—104, and charged an unlawful “excess charge,”’ in
violation of W. Va. Code § 46A-7-111(1).

SEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION
(DUAS Charged Unlawful DAebt Collection Fees)

80. The State reasserts each and every allegation hereinabove in this
Complaint as if set forth fully herein.

81. The WVCCPA prohibits a creditor from collecting, attempting to collect, or
representing that it can collect debt collection fees, service fees, investigation fees,
attorney’s fees, and all other such charges, however denominated, unless authorized
by the agreement creating the allegation and by statute. See W. Va. Code
§ 46A-2-127(g), W. Va. Code § 46A-2-128(c), W. Va. Code § 46A-2-128(d), and W. Va.
Code § 46A-6-104.

82. The sole exception to the near blanket prohibition against the imposition
or collection of the aforesaid fees in West Virginia is that attorney’s fees and

reasonable collection costs and charges may be imposed upon delinquent educational
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loans made by institutions of higher education within the State when the terms of the
obligation so provide. See W. Va. Code § 46A-2-128(c). Hence, this exception does
not apply to DUAS.

83. DUAS collected, attempted to collect, or represented it may collect, debt
collection fees and other such charges at all times pertinent hereto as alleged in this
Compilaint, in violation of W. Va. Code § 46A-2-127(g), W. Va. Code § 46A-2-128(c),
W. Va. Code § 46A-2-128(d), and W. Va. Code § 46A-6-104.

EIGHTH CAUSE OF ACTION

(DUAS Repossessed Vehicles Without First
Providing Consumers with a Notice of Their Right to Cure Default)

84. The State reasserts each and every allegation hereinabove in this
Complaint as if set forth fully herein.

85. As a merchant engaged in the regular sale and financing of used motor
vehicles to consumers on credit, DUAS was obligated to provide consumers with notice
of their right to cure default in the manner and form required by W. Va. Code
§ 46A-2-106 before it may accelerate the unpaid balance on a credit sale or other
secured obligation, commence any action or demand or take possession of the
collateral on account of an alleged default.

86. DUAS accelerated unpaid balances and repossessed vehicles without
first furnishing consumers with a notice of their right to cure default at all times pertinent
hereto as alleged in the Complaint, in violation of W. Va. Code § 46A-2-106 and W. Va.

Code § 46A-6-104.
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NINTH CAUSE OF ACTION

(DUAS Misled Consumers About Its Obligation to Provide
Notice of Their Right to Cure Default Before Repossessing Vehicles)

87. The State reasserts each and every allegation hereinabove in this
Complaint as if set forth fully herein.

88. As a merchant engaged in the regular sale and financing of used motor
vehicles to consumers on credit, DUAS was obligated to provide consumers with notice
of their right to cure default in the manner and form required by W. Va. Code
§ 46A-2-106 before it may accelerate the unpaid balance on a credit sale or other
secured obligation, commence any action or demand or take possession of the
collateral on account of an alleged default.

89. DUAS misled consumers about its obligation to provide consumers with a
notice of their right to cure default prior to accelerated an unpaid balance, commencing
an action, or repossessing a vehicle on account of an alleged default at all times
pertinent hereto as alleged in this Complaint, in violation of W. Va. Code § 46A-6-107,
W. Va. Code § 46A-6-102(f)(12)(13), and W. Va. Code § 46A-6-104.

TENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

(DUAS Failed to Furnish Consumers with Notice of Their Right to
Redeem After Repossession of a Vehicle)

90. The State reasserts each and every allegation hereinabove in this
Complaint as if set forth fully herein.
91. As a merchant engaged in the regular sale and financing of used motor

vehicles to consumers, the Uniform Commercial Code requires DUAS to furnish
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consumers with notice of their absolute to redeem after repossession of a vehicle. See
W. Va. Code § 46-9-611.

92. DUAS failed to furnish consumers with notice of their absolute right to
redeem after repossession of their vehicle at all times pertinent hereto as alleged in the
Complaint and as required by W. Va. Code § 46-9-611. In each such instance, DUAS
engaged in an unfair or deceptive act or practice, in violation of W. Va. Code
§ 46A-6-104.

ELEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

(DUAS Failed to Furnish Consumers with a Letter or Notice Itemizing
The Proceeds After Disposition of a Vehicle That it Has Repossessed)

93. The State reasserts each and every allegation hereinabove in this
Complaint as if set forth fully herein.

94. As a merchant engaged in the regular sale and financing of used motor
vehicles to consumers, the Uniform Commercial Code requires DUAS to furnish
consumers with a letter or notice itemizing the proceeds after disposition of a vehicle
that has been repossessed. See W. Va. Code § 46-9-161.

95. DUAS failed to furnish consumers with a letter or notice itemizing the
proceeds after disposition of a vehicle that it has repossessed at all times pertinent
hereto as alleged in the Complaint, as required by W. Va. Code § 46-9-616. In each
such instance, it engaged in an unfair or deceptive act or practice, in violation of W. Va.

Code § 46A-6-104.
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TWELFTH CAUSE OF ACTION

(DUAS Failed to Provide Consumers with a Surplus When One Was Owed
After Disposition of a Vehicle that it Repossessed)

96. The State reasserts each and every allegation hereinabove in this
Complaint as if set forth fully herein.

97. As a merchant engaged in the regular sale and financing of used motor
vehicles to consumers, the Uniform Commercial Code required DUAS to provide
consumers with the surplus from the proceeds of a sale after disposition of a vehicle it
has repossessed. See W. Va. Code § 46-0-615(d)(1).

98. DUAS failed to provide consumers with a surplus when one was owed
after disposition of a vehicle that it repossessed at all times pertinent hereto as alleged
in this Complaint as required by W. Va. Code § 46-9-616. In each such instance, it
engaged in an unfair or deceptive act or practice, in violation of W.Va. Code
§ 46A-6-104.

THIRTEENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

(DUAS Converted or Unlawfully Disposed of Personal Property
Left in Vehicles it Repossesses)

99. The State reasserts each and every allegation hereinabove in this
Complaint as if set forth fully herein.

100. As a merchant engaged in the regular sale and financing of used motor
vehicles to consumers on credit, DUAS has an obligation to respect, safely store,
inventory, and promptly return at ﬁo cost any personal property left in vehicles that it

repossesses from consumers.
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101. DUAS converted to its own use or unlawfully disposed of personal
property left in vehicles that it repossessed without giving consumers any reasonable
opportunity to retain or recover possession of their personal property at all times
pertinent hereto as alleged in this Complaint, in violation of W. Va. Code § 46A-6-104.

FOURTEENTH CAUSE OF ACTION
(DUAS’s Credit Sales to Consumers are Unconscionable)

102. The State reasserts each and every allegation hereinabove in this
Complaint as if set forth fully herein.

103. As a merchant engaged in the regular sale and financing of used motor
vehicles to consumers on credit, DUAS is subject to the prohibition in the WVCCPA
against unconscionable conduct and the sanctions that a court may impose upon a
finding that a creditor has engaged in such conduct. See W. Va. Code § 46A-2-121.

104. Based upon the totality of violations of the WVCCPA that DUAS has
committed in each credit sale to West Virginia consumers at all times pertinent hereto
as alleged in this complaint, DUAS has engaged in unconscionable conduct as defined
by W. Va. Code § 46A-2-121. As such, the court should enter an order requiring that
all credit sales entered into by DUAS with West Virginia consumers be rescinded and
all payments collected by DUAS be returned without regard to whether consumers still
have physical possession of the vehicles they purchased from DUAS.

Vl. PRAYER

WHEREFORE, the State respectfully prays that it be granted relief against

DUAS as follows:
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(@)  That the Court enter a Final Order finding that Defendants have violated
the WVCCPA as alleged herein and permanently enjoining DUAS from violating the
WVCCPA and other applicable consumer protection laws;

(b)  That the Court enter a Final Order finding that the “one time $100 contract
fee” and all other such unlawful charges imposed or collected by DUAS constitute
“excess charges” as defined by W.Va. Code § 46A-7-111(1) and, as such, that
Defendants be ordered to pay each such aggrieved consumer a civil penalty not less
than the amount of the excess charge up to ten times the amount of the excess charge
as authorized by W. Va. Code § 46A-7-111(1);

(c)  That the Court enter a Final Order finding that the credit sales entered into
by DUAS with West Virginia consumers were induced by unconscionable conduct, that
the written agreements memorializing these transactions contain unconscionable terms,
and that the agreements should be rescinded as authorized by W. Va. Code
§ 46A-2-121.

(d)  That the Court enter a Final Order requiring that all payments collected by
DUAS arising from the unconscionable transactions be disgorged and that all such
payments be retuned to the consumers as restitution without regard to whether
consumers have the ability to return the vehicle they purchased to DUAS.

(e)  That the Court enter a Final Order finding that Defendants have engaged
in a course of repeated and willful violations of the WVCCPA as alleged in the causes
of action set forth herein above and requiring Defendants to pay a civil penalty of up to

$5,000.00 to the State for each such violation as authorized by W. Va. Code
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§ 46A-7-111(2);
(H That the Court enter a Final Order as authorized by W. Va. Code
§ 46A-7-108 requiring that Defendants reimburse the State for all its attorney’s fees and
costs expended in connection with the investigation and litigation of this matter; and
(99  That the Court enter a Final Order awarding the State such other and
further equitable relief as is proper and just arising from this matter.
Respectfully submitted,
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA ex rel.
PATRICK MORRISEY,
ATTORNEY GENERAL, Plaintiff

By Counsel

W7 g P L.

NORMAN GOOGEL (WV State/Bar # 1438)
SENIOR ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL
Consumer Protection/Antitrust Division

Post Office Box 1789

Charleston, West Virginia 25326-1789

(304) 558-8986
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vebicle is part of this contract. Inforniatioron fhe' window Torm overrides any contrary | {SalésTax
provisions in the confract pf sale.

ove ftems

50.00.°
§ Guia para corxjnraaom de vehiculos usados  La jnformacién que ve ensel formulario de o
vepianilty ‘para este ‘vehicalo forma parie del presenfe contrate; La inforpgcion del $75.00
fnrmulano de Ja ventanitla dej 4 sin efecto toda dispasidion o mntr.ano conienuia emel
contram devents. i R Misc Fees (Smcg inspect etc) $0.00
Al 0"1)" Total Sale Price , $75:00
1 EJ’\DLRS TAND THAT THIS VEHICLE IS BEING SOLD "AS IS" WITH ALL - R T 0.00
| FAULTS AND IS NOT COVERED BY ANY DEALER WARRANTY. { j{GashPad. . .. 5000
UXDERSTAND THAT THE DEALER ISNOT REQUIRED TO MAKE ANY i Reb,ﬂﬁ o _ 3000 |
REPAIRS AFTERY BUY THIS VEERCLE. TWILL HAVETOPAYFORANY |1 ; 1
REPAIRS THIS VEHICLE WILL NEED, Deferred Down I’aymem $0:00
Balance to be Financed ' $’73 00
Buyer Sigatirs T Buyer Porded Name — T e " The. fepresents costs and prof‘t fo the dealer for

“fternisisuch as inspecting, cleaning, adjusling vehlc.es :
DEALER MAY. RECEIVE A FEF, COMMISSION, OR OTHER COMPENSATION FOR ] | 24 preparing documents related totha sale.
PROVIDING, PROCURING, OR ARRANGING FINANCING FOR-THE RETATL PURCHASE. | | .. . o
| OR LEASE OF A MOTOR. VEHICLE, FOR WHICH THE CUSTOMER MAY BE | | ™ GAP: CreditLife, and Disabiliy insurarices.

RESPONSIHLE, ) B ~* Aftermarket represents items purchased in addition
e : - RPT oy - i Io ‘the vehicle,
ﬁﬁ LIABILITY 'NSUMNCE INCLUDED | =“uisc Fees could mdude Sinog Fees and ather charges

ALL PR!OR ORAL STATEMENTS NEGOTIATIONS, COMMUN!CATIGNS OR’ REPRESENT ATIONS. ABOUT THE PRODUCTS 50LD HEREUNDER ARE’
SUPERSEDED BY THIS BILL OF SALE/BUYER'S ‘ORDER,AND, IF NOT EXPRESSLY STATED HERE!N ARE NOT BINDING,

B} sxgmnn below, you acknowledge that vou have read «ll pages of this contract. You'also ieknovdedee reeeipt of: {1).

ges of this contrect at the time you sign it and {2) if Arbitration i5 Zorded fipon, @ copy of the arbitration agrecing

(.emﬁ:s hc/\iu, lS of legal ace to purchase & niotdr vehicle, I this transaction is lo be a rotail msmﬂmem ;a!c 1hi

A trye and complefily filled in copy ofiall
et pmmmng to this contract. Puirchaser
is contract Is not cffective tidess, fipancing i§

Justin Chistain . 42130011 Dealership:
yyer Printed Name Dae. Representative =
¢ isather Chastain 12/8(3{11 Dorwntown Auto S
Couger Siggture " CoBuyerPrinted Name. Date Waye;, Dvntown Auto Sales
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Bill'of Sale - SQy,er"s Order

ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS OF SALE

1tis furthier andersiond and agreed tha the purchase or-oider on page one (pg 1} is subject tq the following: terms and conditions:

purchased or ordered hereunder- (heteinafier the "Velicle™ will not be delfivered to dealer tintil delivery 1o Buyer of the vehicle, the
Trade-in may be reappraised by the deafer. at that time. The redppiaised value shall détermine theramount of ihe Trade-in allowanee, I the
reappraised valiie is Jower than the original allowance: shown on fhe front of this Order, and such lower valug is not due to damage which’
the- Trade-in incurs after the original appraisul, Buser may carice] thix Order; provided, that tlic Buyer excrcises hisfher right 1o-cancel prior
to defivery of the Vehicle fo Buyer and-surrender of the Trade-in to dealer,; ’ v '

1.1f the used motor vehicle (hereinafter the "Trade-Th") which is being traded-in as part of the considécation for the migtor vehicly

2. ‘Buyer agrees to defivér to Dealer safisfactory evidence of title o the Trade-in at the time of delivery of the Trade-in, whicl shall
donstitufe part of the ‘con sideration for the Vehicle, Buyer wamants that he/she biis good-and marketable title 1o the Trade-in and thar it is
freg and clear of o Hens snd encumbrances; and firther; that the title is nat branded, and is feeand clenr ofall indicatofs thay the Trade-in
was a pelice, taxi, salvape or flood damaged vehiclé, that it was reconstracted or subject to.any other cond ition that would ‘adversély affect
the value bf such vehicls, except as ohenyise disclosed t6 Deater. i

3. Unless this Order has been cancelled by Buyer i accordance with the ferms of this Order, . Dealer shai] have the rght, uport fathyre
or refusal of Bayer 10.accept delivery of the Vehicle or 1o comply with any of the termg of Ihis Order, fo refain as fquidted damages dny:
cash deposit or Tradesqn, if any, fendered by Buyer, Desler may seli the Trade-in; The Jiquidated. damages shall be applied o any
expenses and Josses Dealér may have suffered as a result of Buyer's failore o refusal to complete the purchase, ' '

4 Dealershall net be Yiable for any delay or failure (o deliver the Vehicle if such delay or faffure due; Tn hole-or in part, fo
circumstances or cause beyond Dealer’s control, or i¢ not cauged by the negligence of Dealer,

3. Unless. this Order expressly. proyides. stherwise, the. Vehicle's purchuse price does not fitclude. any tixes imposed by- any
governmental authority with respect {0 sich Vehticle prior fo or at lime of delivery of suehi Vehicle to Buger; Buyer assumes, and agrees lo.
pay'any and all such taxcs, and any and ali other faxes, exceplincome taxes, imposed-on or incidental fo the transaction covered by thig
Order, regardloss of who may have the primary tax Hability, '

&: sold 14" Buyit By Déles under. this“Order ts' sald “WITHOUT WARRANTY,; EXPRESS OR MPLIED, ©

: wcu}mNG-Am' ‘IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR. FIINESS FORA PA"I{TI'CULAR.MEUR;?QS_E '
as may be spmiﬁéallyfp;dﬁdgd ina Separaty wiiting - furmished fo Buyer by e

* condition‘or the condition of any-part- thereof excep o ¥ Dealer.
TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED BY LAW, BUYER SHALL NOT BE ENTITLED TO RECOVER FROM. THE DEALER ANY
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, DAMAGES TO PROPERTY, DAMAGES' FOR LOSS OF USE. LOSS OF TIME, 1.0SS QF

PROFITS OR.INCOME OR ANY OTHER INCIDENTAL DAMAGES.. The Dealer peithes assumes rior anthorizes any other person o

assume for it any Jiability.in conncction with the sale of sisch vehicle, ’

7. In the cases of  cash transaction , tite to, the Veliide shall not pass 16 the Biyer wntif Dealer hag'received in immédidtely availaisle.
funds, the fill smonnt of the balancs due, In the évént that the trafiaction covered. By this Order is ot Lcdsh transaction, Buyerdgrees i
execute prior (o the delivery of the Vehicls, an installment sales contract, conditiona] salos contrict andfor other insttument to finance the
purchase of the Vehicle,

8.. Any amount riarked zs an “estimate” on this agreement is based on best faformation available {6 Déaler and is subjedt to'changs
“when the true amount.is determined. Buyeragrees to the chenges in these cstimated amounts, as is necessary {o refoloct the carrection of
such esfimate,

9. For salesdnvolving desler-arranged financing, the followdog riotice applies. THTS SALE IS CONDITIONED UPON PURCILASE
OF YOUR PROPOSED: INSTALLMENT SALES CONTRACT BY A FINANCE COMPANY. 17 THE PROPOSED INSTALLMENT
SALES CONTRACT 1§ NOT APROVED UNDER THE TERMS AGREED TO WITH THE DEALER AND PURCHASED BY THE
FINANCE COMPANY, YOU MAY CANCEL THIS SALE AND ANY DOWNPAYMENT AND/OR TRADE-IN YOU SUBMITTED
WILL BE RETURED TO YOU, PROVIDED THAT ANY VHICLE DELIVERED TO YOU BY THE DEALER PURSUANT TO THIS
AGREEMENT IS RETURNED 10 THE DEALER WITHIN TWENTY-FOUR HOURS OF WRITTEN-OR ORAL NOTICE OF THE
CREDIT DENIAL, IN THE SAME CONDITION AS DELIVERED TO YOU, NORMAL WEAR AND TEAR EXCEPTED.

X ) .
A03.0182 - © COPYRIGHT 2004 DeatorCick CO_BoS {r La0dy Pagg2of2  Biiyers Inifials -




BUYERS GUIDE | ¢

ZEORTA}SJT: Spoken promisés are difficalt 16 enforce. Ask the dealerto put all grom,ises,_;'n WIX
7 is form.

ng- KECp

VOLKSWAGEN Jetta 2001 3VWSG29M31M030143
VEHICLE MAKE ] MODEL YEAR VN NOMBER:
0000001}{363

DEALER STOCK NUMBLR(Optana)
WARRANTIES FOR THIS VEHICLE:

YOU WILL PAY FOR ALL COSTS FOR ANY REPATRS. The dealer assumes 1o responsibility for any vepairs,
regardless of any oral.stafements about the vehicle, ’

FULL LIMITED WARRANTY: The dealer will pay Y% of the fabor and % of the parts for
the covered systems ifiat-fail during the warranty period. Ask the dealer fora copy of the
warranty document for a full explanation of warraaly coverage, exclusions, and the dealer g
repair obligations. Under state-fase, “tuplied warranties™ may give you even more rights:

SYSTEMS COVERED ¢ DURATION:

D SERVICE CONTRACT. A service contract s available at an extra change ox this vehicle. Ask for details asto coverage,
deductible, and cxc‘(usmns 1f you buy a service contract within 90 days of the time of sale, State law "nnpi ied warranties” may give

you addifional dghts.
PRE PURCHASE INSPECTION: ASK THE DEALER TF YOU MAY HAVE THIS VEHICLE INSPECTED BY YOUR
MECHANIC E[THER ON OROFF THELOT.

SER THE BACK OF THIS FORM for important additional information, including a list of some major defects that may oecut in
used motor vehicles,




,elow is a list of some major defects that may occur in used motor vehicles.

_Body
©_-cracks, Corrective welds, or rusted through
tracks—bent or twisted frame
P ne
21l leakage, excluding normal seepage
“Cracked block or head ‘
* Belts missing or inoperable
/ Knocks or misses related to camshaft lifters and push rods
Abnormal exhaust discharge
Transmission & Drive Shaft

Improper fluid level or leakage, excluding normal seepage’

Cracked or damaged cases which is visible
Abnormal noise or vibration caused by faulty
trasmission or drive shaft '
Improper shifting or functioning in any gear
Manual cluch slips or chatters
Differential
Improper flvid evel or leakage excluding normal seepage
Cracked of damaged housing which is visible
Abnormal noise or vibration caused by fanity
differential
Cooling System
Leakage including radiator
Improperly finctioning water pump

Electrieal System
Battery leakage
Tmproperly functioning alternator, generator,
battery, or starier

Fuel System
Visible Teakage

Inoperable Accessaries
Gauges or warning devices
Alir conditioner
Heater, or Defroster

Brake System
Failure warning light broken
Pedal not firm under pressure(DOT spec.)
Not enongh pedal reserve(DOT spec.)
Does not stop vehicle in strajght line (DOT spec.)
Hoses damdged
Drum or rotor too thin(Mfor. Specs)
Lining or pad thickness Jess than 1/32 inch
Power unit not operating or leaking
Structural or mechauical parts damaged

Steering System >
Toa much free play at steering wheel(DOT spec.)
Free play in linkage more than 1/4 inch
Steerinig gear binds or jams
Front wheels aligned improperly (DOT spec.)
Power unit belts cracked or slipping
Power-nit fluid Jevel improper
Suspension. System
Ball joint seals damaged
Structural parts bent or-damaged
Stabilizer bar disconnected
Sprng broken
Shock absorber mounting loose
Rubber bushings damaged or missitg
Radins rod damaged or missing
Shock absorber Jeaking or finctioning improperly
Tires
Ttead depth less than 2/32 inch
Sizes mismatched
Visiblé Damage
Wheels
Visible cracks, Damage or repairs
Mounting bolts loose or missing

Exhaust System
Leakage

DOWNTOWN AUTO SALES

DEALER ' 1307 3rd Ave
ADDRESS - - Huntington, WV 25701
. {304)-529-2886
SEE FOR COMPLAINTS
DOWNTOWN AUTO SALES
13067 3rd Ave
Huntington, WV 25701

(304)-529-2886

IMPORTANT: The information en this form is part of 2any contract to buy this vehicle. Removal of this label
before consumer purchase (except for purchase of test-driving) is a violation of fedetal law (16 C.F.R.455),

COPY OF THE BUYERS GUIDE ON THI

[2z0~/)

%ignature

yid

Date '




OO e

I, Melissa Medley have agreed to trade my previously purchased 1965 Toyota Camry for
2 1999 Ford Escort. In doing so, I declare that T amy satisfied with the tradg and will
forego any and all legal action against Downtown Used Auto Salgs in reference to'the:
1995 Toyota Camry.

PRIMTED 1N U.S.A,

e owsme




1307 3" Avenue — Huntington, Wy 25701 Phone: 304.529,2886

Buyers Guide Disclosure Form

A8 15 —~NO WARRANTY

Al wARRANTY

30 DAY WARRANTY ON INTERNAL
ENGINE PARTS AND INTERNAL
TRANSMISSION PARTS. MUST BE
INTERNAL PARTS ONLY!

This Warranty Does Not Include The Following ftems

Belts, hoses, brakes or brake components, gaskets and
seals, tires, battery, air conditioning, radio, window motor
and regulatars, starter, alternator, water pump, CV axles or
‘anything else that is considered an external component.
 This will be the responsibility of the buyer.

b Af AL )i/ﬁz’éé /c ¢,[ TG /s

Signature Daie
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BUYERS GUIDE

# ‘I}xi?QRTKNT':.Skaﬁn promises-are-difficult to-enforce, Ask the dealer to put all promises in Wit
thisform.

CHRYSLER PT Cruiser-4 Cyl. - 2001  3CGBFY4BBX1T653768
VEHICIEMAKE ' MODEL T YEAR VDN NUMBER
0060000480

DEALER STOCK. NUMBER{Optiond)
WARRANTIES FOR THIS VEHICLE:

YOt WILL PAY ¥OR ALL COSTS FOR ANY REPAIRS. The dealer assumes o respousibility for any repaiis,
regardless 6f any aval statemints about the vehicle. ’

FULL | ¢ |LIVOTED WARRANTY? The dealer will pay 50° % of thefaborzmd 50 % of the parts fox
— - the cavéred systems that fail during the warranty period. Ask thedealer for a copy of the
wirranty document for o full explapation of warranty coverage, exclusions, and the dealec's repair
obligations, Under state law, "implied warranties may give you even more rights.

SYSTEMS COVERED:: DURATION :

‘Engine and Transimission ) . ' 30 Days or 1000 Miles Whichever Comes First,
~ EXTENDED WARRANTY **
NONE

_Signature: X )15\')\,& 9 A 1 1M )
T < AL '
D SERVICE CONTRACT.A servite sontract is available at ah extra change on this vehicle.. Ask for details as to coverage,
deduetible; and exclusions. Ifyou buy a servicé contract within 90 days of the fime of sale, state law “implied wartanties" ray give
you additional rights.
PRE PURCHASE INSPECTION; ASK THE DEALER IF YOU MAY HAVE THIS VERICLE INSPECTED BY YOUR
MECHANTC EITHER ON-OR OFF THE LOT.

SEE THE BACK OF THIS FORM for important additional information, including a Jist of some majér defects that rhay occur in
uséd motervehicles.




TPORTANT; Spoken promises are- difficult to enforce. Ask the dealer to put all promises in WG

HICLE MAKE MODEL

VR U S T7

TALER STOCK KUMBERDpidaad . VIN MUMBSER

WARRANTIES FOR THIS VEHICLE:

‘his means that the deater does not make any specific promises 1o fix things that need repair when you buy the
ehicle or after ftie time of'sale. But, state law “simplied warranties” may give you some riglits to have the dealer take
are of setious problems that were not apparent when you bought the vehicle. '

] FuLL [JUMITED WARRANTY, The dealerwillpay_. < o of the aborand__+ s of
far the covered systems that fail during the warranty period. Ask the dealer fora capy of the w
document for a:full explanation of warranty coverage, exclusions, and the dealer's repalr obli

Under state law, *implied warranties™ may give you.even mofe righis.

3YSTEMS COVERED: DURATION:

Woiaedy g ' Iadse ‘v,,k;l} . %’\C\L’i\; $ ;\‘}‘\*\\ \N‘w“ {f!;x@i PV Ml fx&\;rl e L.

Sas

3

’\ VA‘; ‘4'("'. - ,.“.’ \ - " - o, - A~_ . (,-./—-7
ARSI NIINE SRR - Nl g Raran T T

L

— SN L Vi S AR (R

7 SERVICE CONTRACT. A service contract is available at an extra charge on this vehicle. Ask for delails
as- fo coverage, deductible; pricey and exclusions. If you buy a service contract within 90 days of the time
of .sale, state law *“‘implied ‘warraniies” ‘may give you additional righis.

PRE PURGHASE INSPECTION: ASK THE DEALER IF YOU MAY HAVE THIS VEHICLE INSPECTED BY YOUR
MECHANJC EITHER ON OR OFF THELOT.

SEETHE BACK OF THIS FORM for important additional information, including a list of some major defecis
that may occur in used motor yehicles. ‘




BUYERS GUIDE

IMPORTANT: Spoken- promises aré difficulf to enforce. Ask the dealer to put all promises in writing, Keep this form.

7
-
i s 1 (Vs 7
P BN o8 S O Jhat Wit S
i 7 OYEAR

L », s ; 1 F
Li e £ 3T T, i FelTE Y s
gl G i g Cmﬁ_f

DESLER STOCK UEMRER T Mnnay  ViM

WARBANTIES FOR THIS VEHICLE:

This means that the dealer dpes not make any specific promises lo fix hings that need fepair when you buy ihHe
vehicle or after the lime of sale. But, state law “Iroplied warrantes” may give you some tights {o have the dealer laks
care of serious problems that werg notapparent Witen you bought the vehicle.

. | R g - ";\‘:‘ Y L. .. rars"
OfFuLL © JUMITEDR WARRANTY. The dealer will p_ay,«ﬁ@’__.___:%/q ofthelabofand_«3CJ . % ofthe paris
for the covered systems 1hat fail during the watranty period, Ask the dealer for a copy of the warranity

document for a full explanafion of warranty coverage, exclusions, and the dealer’s repair obligations.
Understate law, “implied warranties™ may give you even more rights,

SYSTEMS COVERED: DURATION:
sy 3 . H ) Ea A T
DN B i R P AP A TR S = SN
T e 7 7 {7 AT T 7 T
i Pl I 7 /’,.“:/f_,f” ‘%—"i‘ {___
Y AL T -

i

[J SERVICE CONTBACT. A service contract is available.at an extra charge on this vehicie. Ask for delails
as to coverage, deductible, price; and exclusions. If you buy a service confract within 80 days of the time
of sale, sfate law “implied warranties” may give you additional rights:

PRE PURCHASE INSPECTION: ASK THE DEALER IF YOU WAY HAVE THIS VERICLE INSPECTED BY YOUR
MECHANIC EITHER ON OR OFF THELOT.

SEE THE BACK OF THIS FORM for important additional inforniation, including a list of soms major defects
that rmray occutin used motlor vehicles.

A
i {éfa} TPAITEL YATH
[Ehotinicl




BUYERS GUIDE

;_Spgken promises are difficult to enforce. Ask the dealer to put alf promises in writing, K.eép. this form.

Gyparis A G5
HAODEL YEAR: h

4 S oy  ia e L . n " S
. L e OAE STV T I85
DEALERSTOCK NUMBER {Optional)  Vitd SUMBER ’ ;

WARHBANTIES FOR THIS VEHICLE:

This means that the dealer does not make any specific promises {o fix things that need repair when you buy the
yehicle or after the time of sale. Buf, staie law “implied warranties” may give you some rights {o have the dealer fake
care of serious problems thai were not apparent wiien you bought the vehicle.

CJFULL  [ZFLIMITED WARBANTY. The dealer willpay_ 200 % ofthelaborand_2% % ofthe parts
. tor the covered systems: that fajl diring the wartanty petiod, Ask the dealer for a copy of the warranty
document for a full expianation of warranty coverage, exclusions, and the dealér's repair obligations.

Under state law, “implied warranties” may give you even mare. rights. -

SYSTEMS COVERED: : - DURATION:
i’i&‘a};&gﬂ'ry'_ RS R £ TeANS . Boaoe Dius i R LoEERS
T Fe DN i rnd AMMES Temion, DATE., &F S s

AERICHEY SR CpplEst  SNEET

%

- > & - Lo - - e 8 . ey
et il icaititivaii . . , P P % P e

[1 SERVICE CONTRACT. A service contract is available af an extra charge on this vehicle. Ask for delails
as- to coverage, deductible, price, and exclusions. (I you buy a service contract within 80 days of the lime
of sale, state law “implied warranties” may give you additional rights.

PRE PURCHASE INSPECTION: ASK THE DEALER [F YOU MAY HAVE THIS VEHICLE INSPECTED BY YCOUR
MECGHANIC EITHER ON OR OFF THE LOT. ‘ ’

SEE THE BACK OF THIS FORM for important additional information, including a list of some. major defecis
that may occur int used motor vehicles.

BOSH75-2
PHINTED N US.A.




SecuriiyAgreemen{

Ashley Mitton _ , _ F318115 : ‘ wy
FULL NAWE ’ ' - RIVERS LICENSE NURBER STATE

100 Palo Alig, ) , . Apt4 Wayne 7 WV 25579
STREETADDRESS = ' ' APT# oIy STATE 7P -

Therea ftércalled "Debtor for the valuable consideration, reteipt Whereof is herebyg:z’ck’nowiedged. hereby grants to DOWNTOWN

AUTQ SALES, herein called “Secired Party” 3 Securify interest in the following Propery the kil which “Debtor™ warrants fo be free ang
clear of any and al) enctmbrances Untl which the following has been Paid in comrespondence With the agreement set forth, The “Debtor”
hereby purchases and grant to."Segured Party™and jts assigns.a Purchase Money Securi’ty interest under the West Virginia Uni

* form
comimercial Cade in and to the following described property ang Proteeds therepf: Including an insurance proceeds and all accessions
therety [herein aft’er"‘coﬁateral") Dsblorhas examined, and atcepied the collateral described belowin its present condifion, safisfastory

delivery there"_of'{_;éing_ herewith acknowiedged; The "Debtm"'agree_s fo purchasethe Tollowing:

2001 CHRYSLER PT Criifser-4 Cy1,

YEAR T e T M BODYSIViE

BODY Sivig
<

And to.make subge(;ueut;payments of 3200.00. Monthly beginning 202872013

3CRFY4BBX1T6537¢8
VEHICLE IDENTIRICATIGN NUMBER

b Cash Price qf:\:/ehicfe._,-.4.,..,,....;..,._,_;_
| SLEss
| CashDown Payiment. .

o $6495.00

i i G 5200000 |

$G:00

| Trade 1o AMOURL. oo

B et Vi ey e s R Aot T

oo § $2,000.00

g

Total Down Payment...;.:,.;....,.H..A.n‘. Formten s ammvins

Un_p‘aid_BaIanc;é of Cash Pnce-‘ N R $.

RECE T P

® §_asygger
.<;.,,.....-‘.,.,.-,u--au.n.z.‘-...s..‘......._,-,...._...;s.,.N.-.u..,.,..,,..‘,.. . .
o i

............ e e s - 832475

Total Amount Financed..... . reresnr e

1z6i201.

o——
Date




DOWNTOWN AUTO SALES
1307 THRID AVENUE
HUNTINGTON WVA.25701

<

SECURTY AGREEMENT FOR. MOTQR -
{Date of Execition) ! j\ )

TICLES
5

- if i : /
Name’mgi!f‘(“{“t*;il A A _

Address: " §3{n ’ﬁ-lm gﬂ@, Ll L
City/State/ Zip-code: H I €575

Drivers License# [ 164 (i( *;3 _ State, ("if

“Thereafler called “Debtor for; tha valuable consideration, receipt whereof is.

hereby acknowledgs, hereby grants to DOWNTOWN AUTO SALES, Herein called

“Seeured Party™a security interest inthie following property the title which *“Debtor”
warrants to-be free and clear of any and all encumbrances until which the fonowmg
has been paid in comespondence with the agreement set forth. The “Debtor™ Herby
purchases and grants to “Secured Party™ and its assigns a Purchase Money Security
Interest under the West V’rgmxa ‘Uniform Commercial Code: in and to the following
described property dnd proceeds thereof , including any insurance proceeds and «ll
accessions thereto (heremaftcc “collateral™y Debtor bas examined and aceepted the
collateral described below in its present cenditzon satisfactory delivery thercof

- ‘béing herevith acknowledged. The “Diebtor” agrees fo purchase the following:

C\Cﬁ ’%u«lL Cmult::s i

del Body Style
“TeuneS5 s spsnR s oy
Vin#

And to-make subwquent payments of S_&L_WQekly

Begiming” ['¢l,3

Cash price of vehlcici s [ 53)
LESS: — t
Cash down paymént:$ L =
Trade in: - S -
Total down payment: - i’f\h‘—g
Unpaid balance of Cash Price: $_ gy P
One time Contract féer - - '$ 100.00 -
Total amount figanced: J $_{]ys R
State Sales Tax: (7%). 5 m‘_ig‘_ 0s

License, Title and/or registration fees: §




DUWNLIWNAU L DALY
1307 3 AVENUE
HU‘NTF\GTO& WVA, 25701

Thé securityrintérest in the colfateral shall remain in Secured Party ungdl all amotmnts due
aforementianed or any reamrzngements théreef, have been fidly paid by Delwor in cash.. Deb
agrees to pay histher: entire indebtedness inder this Contriact, together with a Late Charze

_ of 10%: of any instellment in defavlt for more than 18 days or $50 whichiever is the fesser.
The collateral shall, at 4l tirhes, be at the Debior's risk. The loss, i injusy 1o or destruction ofisaid

coffateral shall not releasc the debtor from payment ot other performances hereof. Debtor agrees
to obtain and keep in foree Physteal Damage and /or Property: Darndge Insurance on Said
caﬂatemi and any other such insurance requested by-the Sccured Party, Such insuranee is.to be in
form and amotnts satisfactory 10 Secured Party, with {he same payable 16 Seeured Party and
Dzblor as their interest may appear. All such pohc;cs shail provide for 10.days writien mintowem
cancellation fiotice fo Secared Party. Debtor' shill provide to secured Party the original policies or
certification or ather evidence sa nsfagmry . Secured T’art‘s of compliance with the foregoing
insurairce pravisions.

Debtor hereby assigns 1o Secured Party the. proceeds af all such insurance to the extent of the
unpaid balance herennder, and ditetts any insirér 10 make paymenis directly to Secured Party,
holder hereof; Debitor further hereby gianty 1o Sgcured Party his POWER OF ATTORNEY
which shall be irrevoesble for so long as any amount iy unipaid hereidnder. Said POWER OF
ATTORNEY gives Secured Party the sole right ta: Fite Proof of {oss and/dr any othet forms

required 1o collect from any indirer any amount die froin.loss, , daraage, o destruction of the
collateral ;o agreeto and bmd the Debtor as-to the anidunt of said recoveryyio designate

payee(s) of such recoveryi to, grant réleases 10 payor-insurers for the fabifity, t grant subrogation

rights to any such pawr-msurer, 10 endarse any settlement check or drafi, Debtor, further; agrees

fot to exéreise any of the foregoing pawers:granted to Secured Party sithont the Latter's writien
consent, Debtor further dgrées o pay this aecount in full and remain personally-ligble thercfnra‘,
to pay prompily all tases and assessiients upon the collateral and/or foris usegr operation and/or

- on Biis contract, To keep.the collateral fréé from ell liens; thar all equipment, accessories and

parts shall become part of said collateral by accession; not to sell, transfer or encumber said
collateral:or use it fof hire or illegally; thar said col laferal shalf be lacated at Debitor's residence
or chief place of bLSl‘X(ﬁbS address heteinbefore stated; nof ta remove said collateral fom the
State of Debtor's residente as shown hereon without the eXpress consent of Secured Pariy.
Further to keep, wse and maintain said cdollateral in'a reasonably careful manner, so as tg hot o
unreasoniably or annecessarily expose the samié to darnage; wear of dcprtuanun and-to keep the
same in good ordes and repair, That Debtor warrants that any coltateral traded in is frée from 2 any
indehiedness, it being understaod that bréach of sald warfanty shaH ba 4 breach of this contract
Debtor shall be in default under this ayrecment tipon he occurrence of any of the following
events, circumstances or conditions: i aly

(1} Default in the payment or pcrformaﬁCc of agy of the obhganms Or, of any covenant, warranty
or liability eontaingd of teferred to herelnor coniained in any-other contract or Agreement with
securéd Parfy, whether now existing ot hersafter arising: or

(2) The prospect of payment, performance, ar realization of collaieral is significantly tmpatred




behalf of Debtor, in connection with this Contract or to induee Secured Party to finance the
purchase of said eollatiral by said Debtor groving te have béen false inany material respect when
made or {furnished:or

{ii) Loss, theft, subistantial damagé, destruction sale o encumbranees to or of ‘any of the
collateral, or the assertion or making ofany levy seizure, mechanic’s or material man's lien, or
attachment thereof, or thereonzor . i

(ifiy Dieath, dissolution, termination of cxistence, insotvency, business failure,
appointment of'a Receiver of any part of the property of Assignment for the Benéfit of Creditors
by, or the commencement of any proceeding under the Bankruptcy or Insolvency Laws by or
against Debtor or any guarantor or sutely for-said Debtor: or :

(iv) Debinr's being found 16 have either & “record or reputation for violating the laws of
the United States or of any Staté relating to liquor or narcotics™ (as ref erred ta in 18 U.S.CA.
3617.ctseq.) : : .

(v) If.any physical Damage, Property and/oc ather such insurance, insuring said collateral
and the respective intérests of the particstherein, is-cancelled for uny reason and Debtor failsor
refuses fo fumish written proof fo Secured Party of histher having obtained substitute fnsurance
coverage teplacing the cancelled policy: and/or

- (vi)ilSecursd Party. should othenwisé deetn jtself, it secured Hiterest, its collateral or
said debt wrisafe ¢r insecure, or-should said Sécured Party;in good faith, belicve that thi prospect
of payment dr other performance is impaired; provided; however, the burden of proof is
establishing the prospect of significant impairment is on Secured Party,

Upon eécurtence of any of the foregoing clrcumsianees of conditions of default, Debtot hereby:
oXpressly waives any. Gonstitutional right To notice and/or 4 Hearing prior to Secured Party

L 44T
i

 resoming or taking possession of the collateral herein; either by Clamm and delivery (court action)
ar-otherwise, except fo the extent that such waiver is violative of South Carolina law and except
that Dobtor shiall be entitled to reccive Notice of Consomer’s Right to Curé as provided by s37-5-
110.of the South Carolina Code Ann, and shall have the right o cure the default gs provided in
537-5-111 of the South Carplina Code Ann, )
Upon oceurrence of any of the foregoing events, circumstanees or conditions of defauly; all of the
oblipations evideniced hereini and secured hereby shall imniediately be due and payibfe, without
notice. Secured Party hien shiall have all the rights and remedies of a Secured Party underthe
Uniform Co:mnﬂmiéi..CG‘dc, ag enaeted in South Carolina,
Without Jimitation thereto , Setured Party shall have the followitig specific rights:

{[) Subject to 537-5-110 and 37-5-1 11 of the South Carolina Code Ann, To take-
immediate possession of the collateral without notice or resort to legal process; and for such
plirpose to enfer updn any premises on -which. the collateral o any part thereof may be situated
and remove the same thérefrom, inrthe evem the-collateral s 8 motor vehicfe, Secured Party may
ternporarily hold, for the Debtor, any personal property located therein and not subject to Secured
Party’s security inferest, in such an event Debtor shall by certification or registered U 5, mail,
notify Secured Party within twerity Four hours after resarmption of possession of repassession of
the collateral, as to any such articles claimed by Deblor may not be subject ta Secured Party's
security intcrests. Absent such notification, Secured Party may dispose orany such personal
property as if it were expressly covered by ity security interest created in this:Agreement;

(23 To require Debtor to assemble the collateral and make it available to Secured Party at

wFhin e . R

{Dehar), - A {Date)
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DOWNTOWN AUTO SALES
1307 3" AVENUE
HUNTINGTON, WVA, 25701

- Secured: Prty may dispose ot any such personal property:ds if it- were expressly covered by its .
' security interest'eréated in this Agreement. T o

(2) To require Debtor t6 assemble the collateral and make it available to Secured Parfy at
a place to then be designated by said Securéd Party which is reasonably convenient to both
parties. :

(3) At ifs sole option 1o retin the collateral in'satisfaction.of all obligations heretnder is
Secured Party should effect such option, written notice of such clection shall be mailed to Debtor:
by certified or registered mail, a minimum of five days prior to the date such election is to be
effective. Unless such writien notice is sent by:Secured Party, as aforementioned retention of
said collateral shall not be in satisfaction of ay obligations hereunder, but instead shall be for the
purpose of forcclosiitg theredn its security interest as hefein'provided.

{4) To make or have made any repairs to collateral found necessary or desirable at time of
repossession, possession or sale, the cost of which is to-be charged against Debtor.

Payments ate due in the office monthly/weekly and must be made in cash; money order or its
equivatent. If payment becomes delinguent beyond ten days an atempt will be made to
contact Debtor by telephone v by mail. If the attempt is unsuccessful, and payment is still
not made, repossession of the collateral will commence as before meitioned.

This Contract, constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and no waivers or
modifications shall be valid unless-written upofi ot attached to this:contract: Said contract shall
apply to , inure to the benefit of and bind the heirs, executors, administrators, successors and
assigns of the Secured Party and Debtor. This Security Agreement shall be govemed by and
construed under the laws of the State of Wesi Virginia.

Below is the Hand(s) and Seal(s) of the undersigned, this sealed Instrument being executed on
the date first above written, Each of the undersigned herewith expressly adopts as his seal the
word “SEAL” appearing beside or near his/her signature below:

Secured Party - (seal)

Signature

By . {sealy

Tide: ’
— ;

Debtor: 4 2 g}mﬂ }fr’;’&’ﬁl—-/ (seal)
Signature

Co-Debtor {sealy

Sipnature




/USED AUTO SALES i

: Security Agreement
s Kiristenn Coles , F254353 WV
FULLNAWE T ' ‘ o DRIVERS LICENSE NUMBER STATE
"6 Northcat Ct Apt2  Huntington WV 25701
S?REETADDRESS ' ) ’ APT# ~ CITY STATE  ZIP

=,

THergafter called “Debtor for the valuable consideration; receipt whereof is heraby acknowledged, hereby grants to DOWNTOWN
AUTO SALES, herein cafled “Secitred Parly” 8 securily interest in the following property the title which “Debtor” warrants o be free and
clear of any and all encumbrances unlif which the following has been pald i correspornidence with the agreement set forth, The “Deblar”
hereby purchases and grant to "Secured Parly” and its assigns a Purchase Money Security Interest underthe West Virgiria Uniform,
commerdial Code in and to the following described property and proceeds thereof, Including an insurahce proceeds and all accessions
thereto (hereinafler “collateral) Debtor has. exarined and.accepted the collateral-desaribed below in s present condition, satisfactory
dehvery thereof being herewith acknowledged. The "Déblor” adraes to purchase the following:

2001 FORD TRUCK. Bapedition-V§
YEAR, MAKE MODEL ’ BODY STYLE.
IFMRUI6W1{1LA40399

VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

And fo make subsequent paymentsof  $200:00  Monthly beglaning 3/11/2013

g S790500
' CashD_own Payment .c.c.coovcoeeoescmer s cemnns °$2,000.00
S sod0 |
| Total Down PAYMENL. ... iovericrsnnres st oot o ~$2,000.00,

Unpaid Balance of Cash PrCE. .o verioveiee oo ceirbie e e coamamanepeman rasimasgenmnns

One TIme CONIAt FBG v i iirservnsrrieersssnnssinseesinsiosrssransans
Total Amount FInanced.. . cviomenrcrens
I Stafe Sales TaX. v ceciere i comiicniremia e

Licenss, Tifle and/or Regxstratlon Fees..

1 have read, undarsland and agree to the terms above. | understand that am responsib!e for the taxes and fees
associated'to license the vehicleand those {axes and fees are payable only at the dealership and are to be pald
within 60 days of foday.

211301
Date




Security Agreement (cont)

The security interest in the collateral shall remain in Secured Parly until all amounts dus aforementioned or any

< rearrangements theéreof, have been fully paid by Debtor in cash. Debtor agrees to pay histher enfire indebtedness under

this Contract; together while a Late Charge of 10% of any installment in default for more than 10 days or $50 whichever is
the Jesser.

The collateral shajl, at all times, be at Debtar's risk. The Joss, injury fo or destruction of said collateral shall nol release
the debtor from payment or ofher performances hereof. Debtor agrees to obtain and keep in force Physical Damage
and\or Property Damage Insiirance on said colfateral and any other such insurance requested by the Secured Party,
Suchiinsurance is to be in form and amounts satisfactory to Secured Party, with the same payable fo Secured Party and
debtor as their interest may appear. All such policies shall provide for 10 days written minimum canceliation notice o
Secured party. Debtor shall provide to Secured party the original policies or certification or other eviderice satisfactory io
Secured Party of compliance with the faregoing insurance provisions. _

Debtor hereby assigns-ta Secured Party the procseds-of all such insurance fo the extent of the unpaid batance hereunder,
and directs any insurer to make paymenis directly to Secured Party, holder hereof. Debtor further hereby grants to
Secured party his POWER OF ATTORNEY'which'-shaﬂ'_he irrevocable for so long as any amount is unpaid hereunder.
Sald POWER OF ATTORNEY gives Secured Party the sole right to: File proof of loss andior any other forms required to
collect from any insurer any amount due from loss, damage, or destruction of the collateral: to agree o and bind the
debtor as to the amount of said recovery: to designate payee(s) of such recovery: to grant releases o payer-insurers for
the liability, to grant subrogation rights o any such payerfinsurer, tc endorse any settlement check or draft. Debtor,
further, agrees riot to exercise any of the foregoing powers granted to secured parly without the Latter's written consent.
Debtor further agrees 1o pay this account in full and remain persorially liable therefore, to pay promptly all taxes and
assessments upon the-collateral andior for is use or operation and\or on this contract. To keep the collateral by accession
not to sell, transfer or enciimber said collateral or use it for hire or illegally: that said collateral shali be located at Debior's
residenice or-chief place of business address hereinbefore stated: not to remove said collateral from the State of Debtor's
residence as showi hereon-without the express consent of Secured Parly. Further 1o keep, use and maintain said
collateral in a reasonably careful mannet, so as 1o hot fo unreasonably or unnecessatily expose the same 1o darnage,
wear or depreciation, and to keep the same in good order and repair. That Debtor warrants that any colfateral traded in is
free from any jhdébtedness, it being understood that breach of said warranty shall be a breach of this contract, Debtor
shall be in default under this agreement upon the occurrence of any of the following events, circumstances or conditions:
namely-

{1} Defaultin the payment or performance of any of the obligations or, of any covenant, warranty or lability contajnad.
or referred to herein or contained in any other contract or Agreement with secured party, whether now existing or
hereafter arising: or

(2) The prospect of payment, performance, or realization of collateral is significantly impaired behalf of the Debtor, in
connection with this Contract or to induce Seciired partyio finance the purchasé of said collateral by said Debtor
proving to have been false in any material fespect when made or furnished: or

{ii) Loss, theft, substantial damage, destruction sale or-encumbrances {o or of any of the collateral; or the assertion

or making of any levy seizure, mechanic's or material man’s lien; or attachment thereof, orthereon: or

(iii) Death, dissolution, termination of existence, insolvericy, business failure, appointment of a Receiver of any part of

the property of Assigniment for the Benefit of Creditors by, or the commencement of any proceeding under the

Bankruptey or insolvency laws by or against Dabtor or any guarantor or surely for said Debtor: or

(iv) Debtor's being found to have either a“record or reputation for violating the Jaws of the United States or of any
State relating 1o liquor or narcotics {as referred to in 18 U.S.C.A. 3617.etseq.)

(v) If any physical Damage, Property, and\or other stich insurance, insuring said collateral and the respective
interests of the parties therein, is cancelled for any reason and Debior fails or refuges to furnish written praof to
Secured party of his\her having obtained substitute insurance coverage replacing the cancelled policy: andior

{vi) ¥f secured parly should otherwise deem ifself, its secured interest, its collateral or said debt unsafe or insecure,
or should said Secured Party, in good fajth, believe that the prospect of payment or other performance is impaired:
provided, however, the burden of proofis establishing the prospect of significant impairment is on Secured Party.
Upon occurrence of any of the foregoing circumstances or conditions of default, Debtor hereby expressly waives any
Constitutional right 1o hotice andlor a Hearing prior to Secured party resuming or taking possession of the collateral
herein, either by Claim and defivery (court action) or otherwise, except to the extent that such waiver is violating West
Virginia law and except that Debtor shall be entitled to receive Notice of Consumer's Right to Cure as provided by
537-5-110 of the West Virginia Code Ann, and shall have thé right to cure the default as provided in 537-5-111 of the
West Virginia Code Ann.



Security Agreement (cont)

Upon occurence of ahy of the foregoing events, ircumstances or conditicrs of default, all of the obligations;
evidenced herein and secured hereby shall immediately be due and payable, without nofice. Secured Party then shall
have all the rights and remedies of a Secured Party under the Uniform Commercial Code as enacted in West Virginia.
Withott limitation thereto, Secured Party shall have the. following specific rights: )

1)_Subject to §37-5-110 and 37-5-111 of the West Virginia Code Ann. To take immediate possession of the
Lcudieral without notice or reSOIT {0 168l Process; and 167 SUCH PUTPOSE 10 Bnter Upon and premises on which
the collaterai or any part thereof may be situated and remove the sarie theréfore, in {he event Debtor, any
Rewsonal property located therein and not siibject to Secured Party’s security interest, in such as event Debiot,
shall by cerfification or registered U.S. Mail, notify Secured Pa within fwenty four hours after resumption of
possession or repossessian of the callateral, asto any such arlicles claimed by the Debtor may not be subjsct
«la.secued Pardy’s security interests, Absent. fication. Sec ayv.dispose of any such .
personal property as 1 it were expressly covered by its security interest created in this Aqreement,

{2) To require Debtor (o assemble the collateral and make it available to Secured party at a place fo be.
designatéd by sald Secured Party Which is reasonably convenient fo both parties.

(3) Atits sole, option-to reialn the collateral in satisfaction of ali obligations hereunder is Secured parly should
effect such option, writien notice of such eléction shall be mailed ta Debtor by certified or registered mail, a
minimum of five days prior fo the date such efection is to be effective. Unless stch writlen notics is sent
Secired parly, as afcrementioned retention of said collateral shall not be in satisfaction of any obligations

_hereunder, but instead shall be for the purpose of foreclosirig therean its security interest as herein provided,

{4) To maké or have made any repairs to colfateral found necessary or desirable at time of repossession,

possession or sale; the cost of which is fo charged against Debiar,

Payments are duein the office monthly\weskly and mdst be made in cash, money order ot its eq uivalent. If payniert
becomes delinguient beyond ten.days an attempt will be made fo contact Debtor by telephone or by mail. 1f the attempt is
unsuccessful, and payment is still not made, repdssession-of the collateral Will commente. as before mentioned.

This contract constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and no waivers or modifications shall be valid imless
written upon or attached to. this confract. Said contract shalf apply to, insure thé benefit of and bind the heirs, executors,
administrators, stccessors and assigns of the Sécuired parly and debtor. This Security-Agreement shall be governied by
and construed under the faws of the State of West Virginia. o

Below is the Hand(s) and Seal(s)-of the undefsigied, this sealed instrumant baing executed on the date first abave written
Each of the undersigned herewith expressly adopts as his seal the word “SEAL" appearing beside or neat his\her
signature. bejow:

Iz 4'//' H
// {7 Y iii o4
L7 L e I 7 il
TP ol A
Buyer - ’ Date

CoBuyer ’ ' . Date
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~ Section, 1 — Finance Charges and Late Fees

W

&

i USED AUTO 8

. .venue - Hunfington, WV 35701

At Downtown Auto Sales we DO NOT CHARGE

FINANCE CHARGES on our in-house financing. We

do however, charge a ONE TIME CONTRACT FEE

OF $100. This will be added to the total amount paid -
for the vehicle. We also charge a 5% or $50 late fee

. (whichever is less) for payments that are more
. than 10 days late. -

Ry DB~ /i

Signature Date

=, Section 2 —Refund Policy

At Downtown Auto Sales ALL deposits and down
payments on vehicles are non-refundable. No
exceptions will be made to this policy:.

g U

Signature o
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'USED AUTO SALES ¢

In-House Policies

Section 1~ Finance Charges and Late Fees:

At Dewntown Auto Sales we DO NOT CHARGE FINANGE CHARGES on.our in-house f inancing. We do
however, charge 2 ONE TIME CONTRACT FEE OF $100. This will be added 16 the total amount paid for

AL Ab e

17267201

Signatugyf

Date

Section. 2~ Refund Policy -

Al Downtown Auto Sales all sales aré final and ALL deposits and down payments on vehicles aré non-

refundable. Mo exceptions will be made to this policy.

L\% M

17267201

S:gnature/

Date

Section 3« Buyer's Guide Disclosure

AS IS ~ NO WARRANTY

X

| WARRANTY

30 DAY WARRANTY ON INTERNAL ENGINE
PARTS AND INTERNAL TRANSMISSION
PARTS. MUST BE INTERNAL PARTS ONLY!

'fhié Warranty Does Not inclde The Following ltems

Belts, hoses; brakes or brake corhiponents, gaskets and seals, tires, battery, air
cond xtxonmg, radio, window motor and regulators, starter, aiiematcr water pump, CV-
axles or anything else that is considered an external non-lubricated component of the
engine. or fransmission: This will be the resporisibility of the buyer.

o hiz, o

1260201

S@waiureﬂ

Date




